PROJECT NAME: Lorain County Commissioners
2016 Roof Replacement / Repair Project

ADDENDUM NO. 1
May 9, 2016
This will become part of the contract document for the project.
BID OPENING DATE CHANGED TO FRIDAY, MAY 13, 2016 AT 2:00 PM
The following questions where submitted after the pre bid.
374 Broad Street
1. Are the drains (5) part of the base bid for replacement?

Yes 5 drains with up to 5’ of interior cast iron drain piping with cast iron
bowl, basket, gasket, sealant, and miscellaneous parts to make all
watertight.

2. Is the metal coping installation part of the base bid of the project?

Yes the coping is part of the base bid....... removing the existing clay tile
coping, concrete coping on the front of the building

3. There is no line item for metal deck replacement?
a. See revised bid form

320 Gateway Blvd

1. Please confirm what sections are being replaced




Sections E and G will be replaced....... section H will have repairs completed per specification
and scope of work

2. s there a line item on bid form for wet insulation replacement for section E?
See revised bid form
3. lIs there a line item on bid form for wood nailer replacement?
See revised bid form
4. Is there a line item on bid form for deck replacement?
See revised bid form for concrete and steel deck repair/replacement
5. What section is new coping for?
New coping is for roof section G
6. What section is new gutter for?
New gutter is for section E

Infirmary Road
1. GAF Ultra HD shingle doesn’t have the color the customer wants?
Please bid either the Owen Corning (TrueDef Duration) or Landmark (Cottage Red)

shingles

RECEIPT
Addendum No. 1

To the Specifications for:
Lorain County Commissioners 2016 Roof Replacement / Repair Projects

Bids Due: 2:00 PM, Friday, May 13, 2016
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signature of authorized

representative and return via fax to the Lorain County Purchasing Department Fax: (440)
329-5291.

Date Printed Name & Title
Company Name Signature
Address

Telephone No.



PRE-BID MEETING

Roof Projects
Monday, May 2, 2016 @ 2 PM
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